G593

From: corphelp

. - =2
Sent:  Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:18 AM -;\”_n % -0\
To: ‘esther lang’ , ‘C% - —
o
Subject: RE: name change M 2 r’
| %% o (0
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update, r\_“n o v O
Rob T @
Internet Access 27, o
'acl"?"\ --!‘l
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]
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
Improving the level and quality of services provided te you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,”
Thank you in advance for your particlpation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: esther lang [mailto:estherl@embargmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 5:14 PM ~ —

To: corphelp ' . 1001 72h55541
Subject: name change

| need to have a nhame change for my sub S corp named Lloyd Reynolds Sorp, Federal ID 59-2325722 and
(552963 for the State. | am now listed as Esther Cambers. President. Please change the name to Esther Lang,
Pres, Please let me know. Thank you

a ey
7[0%00@ e

A 11e/MN1 N0



